

JIAAC INVESTIGACIÓN PARA LA SEGURIDAD AÉREA

Pamela SUAREZ Chairman, Civil Aviation Accident Investigation Board (JIAAC) - Argentina Chairman of the ARCM Executive Committee, ICAO, Latin America

psuarez@jiaac.gob.ar

/PSuarezSantaFe

PROFILE

I was raised and trained in the interior of the country, where I learned the importance of overtaking the limits to make my dreams come true. I was inspired by different viewpoints and I learned that no direction is favorable to that person not really sure where he is heading for... and almost no universe is so wide and has so many gates as the universe of creativity, connecting us to the passion of what we love doing.

My most recurring question since I was a child was...how could I contribute to humanity? This premise motivated my personal and professional career for over 20 years. I explore the ways and cardinal points to amaze myself.

EXPERIENCE

Present

Chairman of the Civil Aviation Accident Investigation Board (JIAAC), Argentina Chairman of the ARCM Executive Committee, ICAO, Latin America

2012-2015

Advisor of Air Transport – Ministry of the Interior and Transportation

2012 - 2013

National Coordinator of the ICAO ARG/10/801 Programme in the National Secretary of Transportation General Secretary in Presidency—Regulatory Body of the National Airports System (ORSNA)

2001 - 2012

- Secretary of Finance City Hall of Cañada de Gómez
- Advisor of the Budget Commission of the House of Deputies of the province of Santa Fe
- Advisor specialized in the technical team of the Argentine Federation of
- Municipalities (FAM) and instructor of FAM "Grupo Relacionar"
- External Auditor for local governments of the province of Santa Fe
- Advisor of the Commission for Municipal Affairs. Senate of the province of Santa Fe
- Coordinator of the Forum of Participatory Budget of the Secretary of Municipal Affairs Ministry of the Interior and Transportation

EDUCATION

1993-1998

Public Accountant - National University of Rosario (UNR)

2002-2003

Master's degree in Cost and Business Management – National University of Rosario

2004-2005

Master's degree in Public Administration— UNR. Member of the work team responsible for preparing this postgraduate studies

2004

Grant holder in the Embassy of Israel for a Practical Course of Local Economic Development – Specialization programme conducted at the University Centre CERUR, of the city of Rejovhot, Israel

"NO UNIVERSE IS SO WIDE AND HAS SO MANY GATES AS THE UNIVERSE OF CREATIVITY, CONNECTING US TO THE PASSION OF WHAT WE LOVE DOING."